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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 3

(On the record, September 16, 2015. Defendant is sworn.
by the clerk.)

MR. BRATTON: May it please the Court?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. BRATTON: Tyler Bratton for the State standing in for

Mf. David Caraker. This is State of South Carolina versus

Kenneth Ray Boynton, true-billed indictment number 2015-GS-26-

2379 for distribution of heroin, carries 15 years. The State
recommends 10 years suspended to drug court level II.

THE COURT: All right.  Now, the indictment, the
indictment is for distribution of heroin third offense.

MR. BRATTON: Third offense, yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. So this is a lesser included?

MR. BRATTON: Yes, sir. This is a lesser included
offense. My apologies.

THE COURT: That’s all right.

All right. Mr. Gaimore, you represent Kenneth Ray
Boynton on the charge of distribution of heroin first offense?

MR. GALMORE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you discﬁssed with your client the
charge against him, his rights as a Defendant and the
consequences of being convicted of this crime?

MR. GALMORE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: In your opinion does your client understand

the charge against him, his rights as a Defendant and the
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 4

consequences of being cbnvicted of this crime?

MR. GALMORE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Does he wish to plead guilty or not guilty?

MR. GALMORE: Guilty, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you agree with his decision to plead
guilty to this charge?

MR. GALMORE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Based upon the information you have, if this
case préceeded to trial do you feel that the State could prove
your clieﬂt’s guilt beyond a reasonable doubt?

MR. GALMORE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Has your client received a competency
evaluation?

MR. GALMORE: No, sir.

THE COURT: Do you feel that he needs a competency
evaluation®? |

MR. GALMORE: No, éir.

THE COURT: Sir, your name is Kenneth Ray Boynton?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Boynton, you have been
charged and indicted by the Grand Jury with distribution of
heroin third offense. Now, this indictment covers all lesser
included offenses of which distribution of heroin second, I
mean first offense, is a lesser included offense, and

according to your attorney you wish to plead guilty to
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 5

distribution of heroin first offense. Is that correct?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Before I can accept your guilty
plea I've got to go over some questions with you to be sure
that you understand the charge against you, that you
understand your rights as a Defendant, that you understand the
consequences of pleading guilty, and I must be sure ydu’re
pleading guilty voluntarily. Now, during the past 72 hours
have you taken any medication, consumed any alcohol or drugs
or been under any influence that would affect your ability to
know why you’re here?

MR. BOYNTON: No, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand why you’re here today?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: 1Is there anything about this hearing that you
want to ask your lawyer or ask me before we proceed?

(Mr. Galmore and Mr. Boynton confer.) |

MR. BOYNTON: I'm, I'm good.

THE COURT: All right. If you have any questions let me
know. Okay?

MR. BOYNTON: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. Now, even though you’ve been
indicted by the Grand Jury, under the Constitution of the
United States you’re presumed innocent of this crime, and you

have the right to have your guilt or innocence determined by a
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jury trial of your peers. The State bears the burden of
proving your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. You do not have
to prove your innocencé and you cannot be compelled to testify
against yourself. You also have the right to confront and
cross examine anybody who testifies against you. If you
choose you can present a defense to this charge, but when you
plead guilty you give up those rights. Do you understand
that?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And do you want to give up those rights and
plead guilty to this charge?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Even though the State’s made a
recdmmendation on your sentencing I’'m not bound by that
recommendation and for this crime I could send you to prison
for 15 years and fine you $25,000. Do you understand that?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, ‘sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand that?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, you understand that if I
follow the recommendation of the State I will sentence you to
a term of imprisonment, but I’1l suspend it upon your
enrollment and hopefully successful completion of drug court.

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: As long as you complete drug court then the
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 7

case will be reopened and the charges against you will be
dismissed. However, if you fail to complete drug court then
you will simply go and serve the suspended sentence, and the
issue of your gquilt or innocence or the sentence to be imposed
will no longer be before the Court because you’re pleading
guilty and you’re being sentenced at this time. Do you
understand that?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you also understand that this crime
carries an enhanced sentence? What I mean by that is if
you’' re ever convicted of another drug possession charge the
sentence you could receive for that subsequent conviction will
be enhanced form the possible sentence you now face for a
first offense and the State’ll use this guilty plea against
you to show another drug possession conviction on your record.
Do you understand that?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Knowing your rights as a Defendant, knowing
the maximum sentence that could be imposed and knowing the
enhanced sentence you could get for any future drug possession
convictions do you wish to plead guilty or not guilty to
distribution of heroin?

MR. BOYNTON: Guilty.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you anything or

threatened you in any way to get you to plead guilty?

’
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 8

MR. BOYNTON: No,.sir.

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty voluntarilyé

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir

THE COURT: Are you satisfied with your lawyer?

MR. BOYNTON: O©Oh, yes, sif.

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty to this crime because
you committed this crime?

MR. BOYNTON: Because I committed it.

THE COURT: All right. I need you to listen carefully
while the Solicitor gives me the facts of your case.

MR. BRATTON: Your Honor, on January the 15, 2015, in
the Conway Section -- exguée me, within the Myrtle Beach
Section of Horry County Mr. Boynton did sell heroin to a
confidential informant working for the Drug Enforcement Unit.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Boynton, you understand -- is
it Boynton?

MR. BOYNTON: Boynton, yeah.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Boynton, you understand what
the allegations are against you?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: 1Is that what happened in this case?

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Galmore, anything in
mitigation?

MR. GALMORE: Your Honor, Mr. Boynton is 55 years old.
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 9

He is engaged and he has a two year old child. Your Honor, he
is from Columbia. He has his high school education. He’s
also received a degree from Fisk University. Your Honor, he’s
currently employed at Applebee’s and he’s been working there
for the past 12 years. He’s been at the detention center now
for 73 days.

Mr. Boynton has been working and taking care of his
family and providing for them, but unfortunately he’s had a
drug addiction issue that hés been, that has been with him for
many, many years. Your Honor, he’s -- unfortunately was in
this situation because he was, you know, just trying to sell
it just enough to try to get something to provide for his own
habit.

Your Honor, we appreciate the solicitor recommending drug
court in this case. The people at the drug court program had
to jump through a lot of hoops just to get him qualified for
the program, and we appreciate the effort that they went
through in making him a, a candidate for fhe program. Judge,
we’d ask you to accept the recommendation in this case.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Boynton, anything you want to
say?- |

YMR. BOYNTON: Appreciate the effort Mr. Caraker, the
Solicitor’s Office and Mr. Galmore went through and Mr. DeBusk
for getting me'intovthe program. This is something I know I

need because I, I only have one kid and she’s two years old
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 10

and I wouldn’t want nothing -- I want to be able to see her
grow up, get to that first grade.

THE COURT: All right. Any prior record?

MR.. BRATTON: Your Honor, he’s got a 1980 forgery, five
-—- four forgeries in 86, ’88 check fraud, 90 FTC theft, ’90
trespassing, 'S0 ﬁrespassing times two, ’'91 auto tampering,
92 grand larceny, breaking and entering, ’95 ABHAN, B & E
auto, 97 two B and E auto, petit larceny, ’'98 trespass after
notice, ’'98 resisting arrest, ’99 ABHAN, possession of crack,
resisting arrest, 2001 possession of a controlled substance,
November 2005 distribution of crack second, close proximity,
possession of crack, from 2012 fraudulent check, 2012
trespass, 2014 DUS.

I would hope Mr. Boynton takes advantage of this very
generous offer because if Ms. DeBusk fails him out of drug
court he already knows his sentence.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Boynton, I will accept your
guilty plea. I find that it’s made knowingly, voluntarily,
fully advised of your rights as a Defendant and the nature of
the charge against you and the consequences of your guilty
plea. I also find that there is a factual basis to support
the charge against you.

I'1ll follow the recommendation of the State. The
sentence of the Court is that you be confined to the State

Department of Corrections for 10 years. That sentence’ll be
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State v. Boynton (9-16-15) 11

suspended pending your enrollment and hopefully successful
completicn of level II drug court. You’ll be given credit for
any time served thus ﬁgr. All right.

MR. BRATTON: Thank you, Judge.

MR. GALMORE: Thank you, sir.

MR. BRATTON: And yes, he’ll be -- he’ll stay here, I
believe, until drug court begins?

MR. GALMORE: Right. It begins at four p.m. today.

MR. BRATTON: Four p.m. today.

THE COURT: Do I need to put that on the sentencing sheet
or can they just hold him till four?

OFFICER: 'No, sir. I believe they know.

MR. BRATTON: You all know to hold him? Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

(Adjourned.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Grace L. Hurley, Official Court

Reporter“for the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify

that the foregoing is & true, accurate and coémplete Transcript

of Record of the Guilty Plea held in the case of The.State

versus Kenneth R. Boynton, held in the Court of General

Sessions for Horry County, Horry County Courthouse, Cdnway,

‘South Carolina, on September 16, 2015.

I do hereby certify that I am heither of kin, counsel,
_ L .
nor interest to any party hereto.

Phass Aoy
Grace L;iHurley, CVR—CM—M

Official Reporter

September 16, 2016.

Y
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Jimmy A. Richardson, I BTOTRE RN T D 114 Laurel Street
Salicitor m FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT Conway, SC 29526

Candy S. DeBusk, MS SO Ll C I TO R Ig:i.% {, 5;.;,; f:ﬁg]'

Director
HORRY & GEORGETOWN COUNTI ES

Kenneth Boynton
15D150119

On Wednesday,. January 6,2016, Drug Court Judge Kathy Ward ordered atérmination
hearing for Drug Court client, Kerineth Boynton The hearing. will be held on Wednesday,
January 20, 2016 in Courtroom 2A at 2:30PM in the Horry County Judicial Center with Judge
Kathy Ward. Kenneth Boynton can have an attorney present, if he chooses; but this is not
required. Kenneth Boynton is being considered for termination from the Horry County Drug
Court for noncompliance with the program requirements. Below are some specific examples of
why Kenneth Boynton is Being considered for termination from Drug Court. At the termination
hearing, Kenneth Boynton will be given the opportunity to respond to each eéxamiple and éxplain
why he should not be terminated from Drug Court at this time. .

1. October16, 2015: Mr. Boynton’s_ phone went off in treatment and he was sanctioned to
12 hours community service.. '

2. November 4, 2015: Mr. Boynton tested posmve foricocaine (1° positive) but denied use.
Specimen was confirmed positive for cocaine by Redwood Toxicology:

3. November 16, 2015: Mr. Boynton tested positive for-cocaine (2"‘j positive)

4. November 17, 2015: Duringa curfew check, Mr. Boynton tested positive-for alcohol and
admitted.to. use (3rd positive). Mr. Boynton was taken into custody on November 18,
2015 and was sanctioned to-30 days in jail, an additional weekly treatment session and
was warned that another positive test would result in ‘review for termination.

5. December 25, 201'5: Mr. Boynton missed a required drug screen but reports he was in‘the
‘hospital. Mr. Boynton provided Discharge Summary from Grand Strand Regxonal stating
that Mr. Boynton was discharged on December 25, 2015.at 10:57 am:

6. December 28,2015: Mr, Boynton tested positive for cocaine and denied use: Specimen
was confirmed positive by Redwood Toxicology.

7. December 30,:2015: Mr. Boynton did not report to a required court session.

75 Circuit Drug Court' ¢ 114 Laurel Street, Conway, SC 295264 304 Front Street, Georgeiown; SC:29440 ¢ Telephone 843.915.8358 FAX §43.915.6361
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE HORRY COUNTY DRUG COURT

CASE NO. 160150119
WARRANT NO: 2015A2610400139

" IN THE MATTER OF:

i .
Kenneth Boynton,
Par}icipant

ORDER OF DISMISSAL FROM DRUG
COURT AND ORDER OF REMAND TO
THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT.
OF CORRECTIONS AND RELEASE oFS
i HOLDS i

R

et N N Nt Vsl N Sl et Nt i s

To:i All the Sheriffs, Deputy Sheriffs, Constables, and other Peace Off cers
the State: .

Gk <2 HcQ,C- VLR

| WHEREAS, the above named individual was voluntarily admltted into tag
Horry County Drug Court having requested admission, found appropriate for
adm;ission and sentenced to said program on September 16, 2015 and

WHEREAS, the Court has now determined that the above named, Kenneth
Boynton, has failed to comply with the requirements of the Horry County Drug
Court and, therefore, is disqualified from remaining a participant of the Drug Court.

| Therefors, it is hereby

| ORDERED that the above named, Kenneth Boynton, is hereby dismissed
from the Horry County Drug Court, that he is hereby REMANDED to the custody
of the South Carolina Department of Corrections for the execution of the sentence
imposed by the Honorable Benjamin Culbertson on September 16, 2015 (that
sentpnce being 10 years), that Kenneth Boynton should not receive credit for any
time| served at J. Reuben Long Detention Center while in the Horry County Drug
Court, and any preexisting hold orders for Drug Court are hereby released.

! IT IS SO ORDERED.

1

MARCH 2, 2016
Conway, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE HORRY COUNTY
COUNTY OF HORRY ) DRUG COURT OF THE
) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
) DRUG COURT CASE NO.: 15D150119
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) G.S. CASENO.: 2015A2610400139
)
) The Defendant’s Motion to Alter or Amend
Plaintiff, ) Judgment and Order; Motion to Vacaie
) Motion to Remand =
vs. ) T ; -;"-
) o2 F Bl
KENNETH BOYNTON, ) £ LE
4 ) 25 'r\‘.
Defendant. ) 55 3 = 20
= g ow Z

TO: PLAINTIFF STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, THROUGH ITS COUNSEL JOSHUA
HOLFORD:

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant files this Motion to Alter or Amend Order |
and Judgment pursuant to 59(e), SCRFC, 59(e) through his sttorney Kenneth B. Massey, Esq., of
Law Group South, LLC, asks the Court to alter or amend its Order and Judgment and dismiss as
moot the claims against Defenda.nf and the sentence imposed by the court in the Probate Action
before the Honorable Court, to vacate the Order and Judgment, Altemﬁvely; Defendant asks_

the Court to remand the case to the Court of General Sessions of the County of Horry for -

sentenéing under the original charges, and to alter, amend or re-open the case, or vacate the
judgment for the purpose of said motion. In support of this Motion, Plaintiff states the
following:

acts
On March 2, 2016, in its Order, subsequent to a'hean’ng‘ of even date, the Honorable Probate
Court terminated Defendant’s participation in the Horry County Drug Court Program.
Defendant had previously tested positive a number of times for fllicit substances over a short

period of time which gave rise to the hearing. This action had the resuli of i \@ i the original

OPY
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sentence of the Defendant established in the Court of General Sessions, whichwaé reached in
exchange for Defendant’s cooperation in the program. The Assistant Solicitor indicated in the
hearing that based 6n the facts of this case, he would not be opposed with Defendant’s continued
involvement in the Drug Court program. Without any further hearing, argument or discussion in
the Court of General Sessions about the extent of imposition of said charges, Defendant’s Drug
Court participation was terminated. - Plaintiff now seeks an Order from the Court to alter or
amend its Order and Judgment or remand the case back to the Court of General Sessions fora
determination of the sentence based on the findings of the Probate Court. |

Argument

1. Standard of Review:

Under SCRCP Section 59(¢), a party may file a motion to alter or amend a judgment no
later than 10 days after entry of the judgment. Motions to amend or alter the judgment
should be granted when there exists for the Court to reconsider or rule on an argument that
was not fully considered. A court has discretionary suthority to alter or amend its prior
decision. Procedurally, the Probate Court may further remand the case back to the Court of

General Sessions for a hearing on the merits of the sentence to be imposed based on the

results of the aforementioned hearing.

III._The Court respectfully did not address the oversll purpose of the Drug Court

Program.

1. The Drug Court Program was established as a collaborative link among the courts,
prosecutors, public defenders, law enforcement, treatment providers, social service
agencies and community-based non-profit organizations. . A standardized assessment
process used to identify eligible non-violent offenders.

Staff members involved in the Program are trained in substance abuse and recovery

)

issues operating in &8 non-adversarial atmosphere.
A system of graduated sanctions and incentives to encourage recovery goals and hold

.b)

offenders accountable for non-compliant behaviors.
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4. Continuing training and education on a state and county level for drug court

professionals;
5. 5. On-going program evaluation and implementaﬁon of improvements as warranted

Defendant entered the Drug Court program in good faith to try to overcome his addictions .
and was unable to accomplish this massive task in a short time despite cooperating in the spirit of
the program and working diligently with the above-referenced parties. By imposing a harsh
sentence and result for Defendant’s addiction failures, the Court réSpectfully has not allowed a
system of graduated sanctions to be implemented against Defendant.

IV. The Court’s Order and Judgment respectfully did not address the chilling effect of
terminating the Defendant’s participation in the Drug Court Program.

The Defendant respectfully submits that should the Court rigidly implement the tenets of the
law in its Drug Court rulings, without any leeway to facilitate addiction treatment over time and
utilize the resources authorized under the Drug Court Program as provided above, other
Defendants will not pursue Drug Court as a means of mutually resolving the extensive criminal
files pending in Horry County due to the harsh results.

Defendant urges that the State of South Carolina did not oppose Defendant’s continustion in
the Drug Court Program at the hearing under the current circumstances.
Defendant also raises that the Court did not grant credit to Defendant for time served in

connection with the said charges

V. The Court’s Order and Judgment respectfullv did not consider the goals of justice

as applied to Defendant.
The Defendant respectfully submits that the goals of justice, as applied to Defendant, are to

" rehabilitate rather than exacerbate addiction problems with exposure to an incarceration
environment for a protracted period of time. The goals of justice would be better achieved by
Defendant's continuing to be involved in the Drug Court stable environment, work efforts, and
family support in the present circumstances as contemplated with the implementation of the

program and Defendant’s acceptance therein.
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The Defendant admits that he has made a number of mistakes in the past, but a harsh and
extengive sentence for said infractions outweigh the magnitude of Defendant’s actions ia this
case. _

Defendant again urges that the State of South Carolina did not oppose Defendant’s
continuation in the Drug Court Program at the hearing under the current circumstances.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Motion be granted and the Court alter or
amend its Order and Judgment, vacate its judgment, or alternatively remand the case back to
the Court of Commons Please, in accordance with the above-requested relief including
reinstaternent in the Drug Court program based on Defendant’s unique circumstances and
intellect and promise. '

-1.  The Defendant requests a Hearing on the aforementioned issues;
2. The Defendant requests any other relief that the Court deems fit.

—

Respectfully Submitied,

Conway, Soutdf Carolina 29526
Cell: (843) 458-2507

Office: (843) 488-3777

Fax: (843) 488-3779
Blaine@lawgroupsouth.com

Keith@lewerounsouth.com

March 7, 2016
Conway, South Carolina
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1, Kenneth B. Massey, counsel for Defendant in the above captioned action, certify that I have
served the below meationed on March 8, 2016 a copy of the MOTION TO ALTER OR
AMEND JUDGMENT AND ORDER; MOTION TO VACATE; MOTION TO REMAND,

to him/ her at the following address:

Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: Jimmy Richardson, Esq.
Post Office Box 1276
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: Joshua Holford, Esq.
Post Office Box 1276

Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: David Pierce Caraker, Jr.
Post Office Box 1276
Conway, South Carolina 29528

CopY
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Horry County Probate Court
Honorable Kathy G. Ward
P.O.Box 288
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Probate Court
Attn: Clerk of Court
P.O.Box 288 -
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County General Sessions Court
Attn: Clerk of Court
Post Office Box 677
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Common Pleas Court
Attn: Clerk of conrt
Post Office Box 677
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Honorable Larry B. Hyman
1301 Second Ave,, Ste 3B76
Conway, South Carolina 29526

Honorable Benjamin H. Culbertson
Post Office Box 479
Georgetown, South Carolina 29442
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Kenneth B e@
Law Grotp South, LLC
Blaine(@laweroupsouth.com
200 Elm St.
Conway, SC 29526
Cell: (843) 458-2507
Office: (843) 488-3777
Fax: (843) 488-3779



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE HORRY COUNTY
COUNTY OF HORRY ) DRUG COURT OF THE
) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
y
) DRUG COURT CASE NO.: 15D150119
STATE OF SOUTH CAROL]NA, ) G.S. CASE NO.: 2015A2610400139
. \ )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. )
)
KENNETH BOYNTON, )
)
Defendant. )
: )

AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kenneth B. Massey, counsel for Defendant in the above captioned action, certify that I have
served the below mentioned on March 24, 2016 a copy of the MOTION TO ALTER OR
AMEND JUDGMENT AND ORDER; MOTION TO VACATE; MOTION TO REMAND,
to him/ her at the following address:

Horry County Drug Court
Attn: Candy Debusk
114 Laurel St.
Conway, SC 29526

Horry County Selicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: Jimmy Richardson, Esq.
Post Office Box 1276
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: Joshua Holford, Esq.
Post Office Box 1276
Conway, South Carolina 29528
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Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Attn: David Pierce Caraker, Jr.
Post Office Box 1276
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Probate Court-
Honorable Kathy G. Ward
Post Office Box 288
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Probate Court
Attn: Clerk of Court
Post Office 288
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Geaeral Sessions Court

Attn: Clerk of Court
Post Office Box 677
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Horry County Common Pleas Court
Attn: Clerk of Court
Post Office Box 677
Conway, South Carolina 29528

Honorable Larry B. Hyman
1301 Second Ave., Ste 3B76
Conway, South Carolina 29526

Honorable Benjamin H. Culbertson
Post Office Box 479
Georgetown, South Carolina 29442

Conway, SC 29526
Cell: (843) 458-2507
Office: (343) 488-3777
Fax: (843) 488-3779
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IN THE HORRY COUNTY DRUG COURT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY ) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) Drug court Case No.: 15D1500119
) GS Indictment No.: 2015GS2602379
vs. ) =3
T T 7Y Stte’s Réply 10 Deféndant™s Motions &) aﬁ&“"’ R
KENNETH BOYNTON, ) State’s Motion to Summarily Dismiss Dgfé S ‘
Defendant. ) Motion or Deny Defendant’s Motions =7~ =
) oi o
R o=
R

X
.)
=
-
—

TO: THE HONORABLE KATHY WARD, JUDGE OF THE H(_)ISRY COUNTY DRUG -

COURT, AND THE DEFENDANT, BY AND THROUGH HIS ATI‘ORNEYS KENNETH
MASSEY AND ROBERT MILLS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the State files this Reply to Defendant’s Motion to Alter or Amend
Judgment and Order, Motion to Vacate, and Motion to Remand. Additionally, the State moves this
Honorable Court to summarily dismiss the Defendant’s motions as improper without a hearing on
the menis Altematwely, the State moves this Honorable Court to consider Defendant’s improper
motions as a proper motion to reconsider the Cowt’s rulmg, and then deny said motion to
reconsider without a further hearing.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Defendant pled guilty in General Sessions Court to Manufacture/Distribution/PWID Narcotic
Drugs in Schedule 1(b) &(c), and Schedule II (Heroin), 1st offense, on September 16, 2015. The
Honorable Benjamin Culbertson sentenced the Defendant to ten (10) years in prison suspended
upon the successful completion of Level I Drug Court. The Defendant entered Level I Drug Court
on September 16, 2015. At all times after September 16, 2015, the Defendant was under the
jurisdiction of the Horry County Drug Court. On December 30, 2015, the Defendant was taken
into custody for violations of the rules and regulations of the Horry County Drug Court. On January
6, 2016, the Honorable Kathy Ward ordered a termination hearing for the Defendant to be heard
on January 20, 2016, The Defendant, by and through his counsel, requested multiple continuances,
and the termination hearing wes finally set for March 2, 2016. On March 2, 2016, the Honorable
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Kathy Ward, after hearing from the State, Defendant, and Defendant’s counsel, ordered that the
Defendant be terminated from the Horry County Drug Court Program. On March 2, 2016, the
Honorable Xathy Ward signed an Order terminating Kenneth Boynton from the Homry County
Drug Court and remanding him to the custody of the South Carolina Department of Corrections to
serve his ten (10) year sentence imposed by the Honorable Benjamin Culbertson. On March 7,
-« -~ -2016,the Defendant filed-a- Nakca-of-Motmn.an&Mouon to-Alter-or Amend Judgment anéeOrdsr,- U

Motion to Vacate, and Motion to Remand.
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' The Defendant participated in the Horry County Drug Court Program beginning on §e;;temher 16,,
2015. The Honorable Kathy Ward held a termination hearing for the Defendant on March 2301 6
after giving sufficient notice of the hearing and the right to be represented by counsel. The State
was represented by Joshua D. Holford, Assistant Solicitor for the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit, and
the Defendant was present and represented by his attorneys, Kenneth Massey and Robert Mills.

| The State categorically redmended termination of the Defendant from the Horry County Drug
Court Program due to the Defendant’s repeated violations of the rules and regulations of the Drug
Court Program. The Defendant argued that he should be allowed to remain in the program and be
given another chance. After an extensive hearing on the record, the Honorable Kathy Ward agreed
with the State and t_erminated the Defendant from the Horry County Drug Court Program.

STATE’S ARGUMENT

L Defendant’s Motion Is Improper as a Motion to Amend or Alter Judgment
Pursnant to the South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure

The Horry County Drug Court (HCDC), like many drug courts in South Carolina, was established
es a diversion program for Defendants with criminal charges in Magistrate and General Sessions
courts, As such, the HCDC and the Honorable Judge of the HCDC operate under special rules
designed for drug courts, and are more akin to criminal courts, rather than civil courts or family
courts. The South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure (SCRCP) do not apply, and therefore, motions.
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to amend or alter a judgment pursuant to the SCRCP is improper. The Defendant was never under
the jurisdiction of the Court of Common Pleas and is not under such jurisdiction now.

IL  South Carolina Rules of Probate Court Do Not Apply

Yo £} e — e pa 2 R i Rl K e — . LR AR

The Honarable Judge of the HCDC is also the Probate Judge for Horry County; howeczer h'&’ role
as Drug Court Judge is separate and distinct from that as Probate Judge. The]lmsﬁqgon@has
over HCDC is specifically granted by the Supreme Court of South Carolina to r@e ind pe gesxde: ;.
over all matters and all participants in the HCDC. Therefore, the South Carolina Pr@??e Ceée i

Rules of Probate Court are not applicable to HCDC. 5 = S,

~.|~

“j

X
& o

C.:

III.  Proper Jurisdiction Is in the Horry County Drug Court

After the Defendant pled guilty to the offense, he was sentenced in General Sessions Court and
that sentence was suspended upon the successful completion of HCDC. After that time, the
Defendant was no longer under the jurisdiction of the General Sessions Court, The Defendant had
two options: (1) either he successfully complete the HCDC Program and the State would move to
reopen his case and dismiss his guilty plea, or (2) he be terminated for violations and be remanded
to the custody of the South Carolina Department of Corrections to serve the sentence imposed.
The Defendant cannot now go back in time and request the General Sessions Court to change its
initial sentence. Further, an appeal to the General Sessions Court would be improper, as the
General Sessions Court does not have direct review of an order and ruling of the Honorable Judge
of the HCDC in connection with her duties as said Judge.

IV. e Proper Motion Mi ¢ a Motion to Reconsider and Alternative ent

to Deny Said Motion

- The State argues that the Defendant has not made a proper motion, and that such motions should
be summarily dismissed. However, the State concedes that a proper moﬁon may be a motion for
this Honorable Court to reconsider its ruling and order. Such a motion may be made within ten
(10) days of a ruling or order. Therefore, in the alternative, should this Honorable Court construe
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Defendant’s motions as a motion to reconsider its ruling, then the State would urge this Honorable
Court to deny the Defendant’s motion to reconsider.

If this Honorable Court construes the Defendant’s motions as a motion to reconsider its ruling and
"R ORdE, 1o términdte the Defeiidait frGnrthe HCDC, the Starsarpyey thut this Hofiorable Court may-—~— =~~~

deny the Defendant’s motions without a hearing. A motion to reconsider a ruling made after a

hearing on the merits may be denied without an additional hearing. The Defendant and ﬁis cdasel

were heard fully on the record about the reasons why he should be allowed to stay m—HCDﬁ'hg

State also presented its argument in full on the record, and even responded to the_Defeng_mt’ < :

arguments. The State recommended mul‘hple times on the record that the Defendant E;a“tenn%tec& @)

from the HCDC for his violations of the rules and regulations. The Defendant has nali allegeﬂ' any"

new information or new arguments as to why he should be allowed to remain m:ﬁxe KeDC

Program. This Honorable Court heard all parties involved and made a decision based on all the

facts and arguments presented. Therefore, no further hearing is warranted or needed. The State

would urge this Hoﬁorable Court to deny Defendant’s motions. '

VY. The 0 bie Judge of the Horry County Drug Court MadeaPro r Ruli

This Honorable Court did address the purpose of the HCDC Program. This Honorable Court knows
and understands the vital importance that the HCDC plays in the judicial system, with Defendants,
and for the community. The State argues that this Honorable Court knows and considered all
relevant arguments as they relate individually to the Defendant and to the HCDC Program as a
whole. This Honorable Court took into account its duties and obligations to the Defendant, the
HCDC staff, the State, the other HCDC participants, and the community. This Honorable Court
considered the goals of the HCDC Program and the goals of justice. This Honorable Court weighed
all the arguments for and against termination, along with both individual and collective interests
in making its decision to terminate the Defendant. The State argues that this Honorable Court’s
ruling and order were not only proper, but more than justified by all the facts and arguments
presented when weighed in light of the totality of the circumstances. |
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THEREFORE, the State requests that the following relief be granted in accordance with all the
arguments previously stated:
1. The State moves this Honorable Court to dismiss all Defendants motions as improper;
2. Alternatively, the State moves this Honorable Court to deny all motions without a
i i T AR TT A S ey Se
3. Alternatively, the State moves this Honorable Court to deny without a ~iﬁrthegmarmg
any motion that may be construed to be a motion to reconsider; Ef_,: % ::- -
4, The State requests that this Honorable Court’s ruling and orderi_&s_mma@ng t\h‘e:

Defendent from the Horry County Drug Court be upheld and remaiii: as Wg
It 2!

5o
Respectfully Submitted,
(

&ua DJHolfgrd
i olicitor

Fifteenth [fudidial uit
14

March 18;2016
Conway, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY
The State,
Plaintiff,

- vs.

Kenneth R. Boynton,

Defendant.

) 2015-GS-26-02379

Transcript“cf Récord

May 23, 2016

BEFORE

Honorable Benjamin H. Culbertson

\

Horry County Courthcuse
Conway, South Carolina

APPEARANCES:

Joshua David Holford, Esquire

Attorney for Plaintiff

Kenneth Massey, Esquire
Robert Mills, Esquire
Keith A. Dame, Esqguire
Attorneys for Defendant

Grace L. Hurley, CVR-CM-M

Circuit Court Reporter
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(There were no exhibits marked during the hearing.)
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 3

(On the record, May 23, 2016.)
THE COURT: All right, sir, what have we got?
MR. HOLFORD: Yes, Your Honor. This is the State of

South Caroclina, County of Horry versus Kenneth Ray Boynton.

It’s indictment 2015-GS-26-02379 for PWID or distribution of
cocaine, first offense. He pled guilty before Your Honor on
September 16", 2015. At that time you sentenced him to 10
years suspended to successful completion of level II drug
ccurt. Mr. Boynton entered>the drug court program. After a
nﬁmber of issues, he was served notice of a termination
hearing. That nofice was given to him by the Honorable Kathy
Ward, the judge of the drug court, also probate judge here in
Horry County. She gave him notice on January 6™, 2016. He
was represented by counsel. The hearing was continued a
couple of times. We eventually had that hearing on March 2",
2016, where he was represented by Attorney Ken Massey and
Robert Mills. He was, in fact, terminated after that hearing
from the Horry County Drug Court. Subsegquent to that
termination, Mr. Massey filed motions feor alter or amend
judgment and order and motion to vacate and a motion to
remand, and Attorney Mills filed a motion to reconsider the
sentence and a motion to reconsider termination from the Horry
County Drug Court. We’re here on Defense’s motions, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Now, the sentence, was that based
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 4

upon a recommendation, negotiation or --

MR. HOLFORD: That was a recommendation by the State ten
years suspended to drug court level II.

THE COURT: All right. And so -- and I was the
sentencing judge?

MR. HOLFORD: You were the sentencing judge.

THE COURT: Okay. And so I'm assuming I just followed
the recommendation of the State?

MR. HOLFORD: Yes, Your Honof.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HOLFORD: Yes.

THE COURT: And what was the charge?

MR. HOLFORD: It wés PWID or distributioﬁ of cocaine. He
pled to a first offense.

THE COURT: All right. And were there any charges
dismissed, nolle prossed? Was this what he was indicted for
or was this a lesser included offense?

MR. HOLFORD: This was a lesser included offense. He’s
got at least, at least one -- well, I éan look at the
indictment. He was arrested for a third offense.

THE COURT: All right.. So --

MR. HOLFORD: And I believe I said cocaine. 1It, it says
cocaine or a schedule I B or C or Schedule II. The indictment
is for heroin. So it was, 1t was a distribution of heroin.

THE COURT: All right. So it was distribution of heroin
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third?

MR. HOLFORD: Third offense.

THE COURT: Pled guilty toc a lesser included of
distribution of heroin first?

v

MR. HOLFORD: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Recommendation ten years suspended upon drug
court, the Court followed the recommendation?

MR. HOLFORD: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And were there any other charges that were

dismissed or do you know?

MR. HOLFORD: Your Honor, this is the only one with this

file.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. HOLFORD: I think that might have been the only one.
THE COURT: All right. And what kind of prior record did
he have?

MR. HOLFORD: ‘80 forgery, '86 forgery, '88 fraudulent
check, 90 FTC theft, ’'90 trespass, '90 trespass; '91 auto
tampering, ’'92 grand larceny and auto break, ’95 ABHAN, B and
E auto, 97 B and E auto times two, petit larceny, ‘98
trespass, ’'98 resisting arrest, receiving stolen goods, ’99
ABHAN times two, possession of crack, resisting, ‘01
possession of other schedule I to V, "05 distribution of crack
second, also distribution within close proximity to a school

or a park and possession of crack, 2012 fraudulent check and
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 6

trespass, and in 2014 DUS.

THE COURT: All right. All right. Mr. Massey, this is
your motion?

MR. MASSEY: It is, Your Honor. And Mr. Dame from my
office is going to argue our motion.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MASSEY: Mr. Mills is here from Columbia, Your Honor,

as well, Your Honor.

'THE COURT: All right.

MR. MILLS: I also filed some motions, but they’re the
lead motion and I've incorporated their motions.

THE COURT: All right. So what are all the motions?

MR. DAME: There's a 59(e) motion on our behalf,.Your
Honor.

‘THE COURT: That’'s a motion to reconsider?

MR. MASSEY: Yes, sir

MR. DAME: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: . All right:

MR. MILLS: Also, Your Honor, there’s a -- just a motion
under Rule 29, also, for a motion to reconsider termination of
drug court that I filed, as well as a motion to reconsider the
sentence under Rule 293, South Carolina Rules of Criminal
Procedure.

THE COURT: All right. And I’'m sorry, your name, Mr.

Dame?
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MR. DAME: Keith Dame.

THE COURT: All right. And, sir?

MR. MILLS: Robert Mills.

THE COURT: Robert Mills. All right. Are either of
these motions dispositive of the other? I mean, do we have to
hear both of them or does one satisfy the other?

MR. MILLS: One should satisfy the other, Your Honor, as.
far as the motion to reconsider termination from the drug
court. Yes.

MR. MASSEY: I agree with that.-

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Mr. Dame, lgt me hear from
you.

MR. DAME: Your Honor, the heart of our 59(e) motion
composes -- it’s composed of two different arguments. The
first is that the purpose of a drug program is to rehabilitate
the Defendant. So it’s more of a therapeutic program than
anything else, and the second part of this is that there’s a,
you know, if that first aspect was not met, there’s a chilling
effect to the program meaning other Defendants who are
considering that program aren’t going to enter into it if
there’s a quick call or a quick termination of the program and
not -- where it’s not given a therapeutic approach. Your
Honor, I've got like a case here, Your Honor, I’d like to
bring before the Court if I may approach.

THE COURT: All right.
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 8

MR. DAME: And I believe this is the same case that Mr.
Sclicitor has provided.
THE COURT: All right, sir.

MR. DAME: Now, Your Honor, if I can like draw the

attention -- this is State versus Perkins, and it’s footnote

one that’s most applicable in this case for the first twec

aspects of our argument. In that case the Defendant was
violated 18 times prior to a termination by the entity that
was deciding that matter, and our métter with Mr. Boynton, he
was only violated five times in the short period of 30 days,
and so the purpose of that obviously indicates that it’s more
of a liberal or a working aspect of it to try to get this man
therapy to get through successful complefibn of the program,
and so that’s like a crucial, to give any meaning at all to
the program itself we need to have like a little bit of like
maneuver room in that aspect, and that’s supported by this
case.

Now, footnote three of the séme case indicates that there
essenfially is no authority to send it to the probate court to
do such a termination, and so that’s exactly what this probate
court did. That matter is reserved to magistrates, social
workers and to the drug court team, and that’s just sort of an
aside, but that’s essentially what’s in that case.

Assuming for the sake of argument that that is invalid,

which we’ll do at this point to keep the argument alive for
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 9

the opposing party, it’s essential that no, no parties allowed
under the -- under the court to terminate and impose a
sentence, and that’s exactly what’s happened in this case
because after termination by the probate court they
essentially sent this man to prison for ten years;

THE COURT: But that was what I sentenced him to; isn’t
that correct? I mean, they didn’t impose the ten year
sentence. They simply fcllowed the sentence imposed by the
circuit court.

MR. DAME: Well, the way I read this case, Your Honor, is
it was essential that the termination was done and it was
brought back out to the Circuit Court for further handling or
consideration of that sentence.

THE COURT: So why do you even sentence them when they
plead guilty? I mean, why do you impose a sentence suspended
upon drug court if they don’t serve the suspended sentence if
they violate drug court?

MR. DAME: Well, it’s possible based on the
considerations, the factors of that particular case that the
Court may reconsider like the extent and the gravity of the --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. DAME: -- you know, the central, yeah, and the
cooperation and the efforts made, the extent that’s required
or, you know, mandated under the sentence.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else?
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 10

MR. DAME: Counsel to the left would like to make an
argument.

MR. MILLS: Yeah. 1I’11 just add that --

THE COURT: Mr. Mills,

MR. MILLS: -- analogous to a probation violation where a
judge may have sentenced someone to 10 years suspended on five
years probation, they come back for a viclation of probation,
then it has to go back before Your Bonor, and then Your Honor
has the discretion to either give the 10 years or give them a
fivé year sentence or whatever sentence Your Honor would so
see fit at the time considering what was done on the
probation, such as paying back the restitution or other
efforts that have been made by the Defendant so that Your

Honor could, could use your discretion to alter the sentence

“depending upon the situation at the time the, that the actual

imposition of the sentence would go into effect, and so that’s
our -- one of our arguments as well is that if Your Honor does
not rule to allow him back into drug court then and it wants
to impose sentence that Your Honor would have discretion, and
I believe this case would support that, that you would have
the discretion as in a probation violation to, to alter the
sentence potentially based on the efforts made and the things
that were done in beﬁween the time of the original sentence
and the, and the violation as in a violation of probation.

THE COURT: All right. All right. So what’s the State’s
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) ' 11

position?

MR. HOLFORD: Your Honor, the State’s positioﬁ is
respectfully that this Court doesn’t have jurisdiction to, to
reconsider a termination held by the drug court. 1In South

Carolina v. Perkins, this is the appellate court that held --

now, let me start by saying that the 13" Circuit does their
program a little bit different. The drug court recommends
either a termination or not termination, then that person
comes back before the Circuit Court. However, in Horry County
that’s not how the drug court works. In Horry County our
program is set up so that someone pleads to a set amount of
time over their head suspended to the successful completion.
It’s then within the authority of the drug court judge, which
is granted by an order of the Supreme Court giving Judge Kathy
Ward the powers of drug court judge to do all those things

necessary for the drug court judge, which includes in Horry

‘County holding and imposing termination from the program. She

doesn’t sentence. She doesn’t impose any sentences. She
simply determines whether someone stays or is terminated from
the program. Based on the way that it’s set up after someone
-- since it's a post-plea model after they plea, if they’re
terminated they have not successfully completed drug court.
Therefore, their sentence is imposed as was sentenced by any
Circuit Court Judge. The court in this case says specifically

the specific manner in which each drug court program operates
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varies, and that they declined to review whether the
appellant’s positive sweat patch that was the reason why they
were terminated or violations occurring after the meeting with
the chief administrator were properly considered in the
decision to terminate the appellantf It would be improper for
the judiciary to interject itself in such matters which are
wholly internal and specific to each problem and to each
participant. Your Honor, this case says that the decision of
whether a Defendant has violated a condition of suspended
sentence rests within the discretion of the trial court. 1In
that -- in the, in the 13" Circuit the trial court is the one
who decides terminatioﬁ or not. In, in Horry County it’s the
drug court and the drug court judge that decides termination.
Your Honor, for those reasons I believe that it’d be improper
to reconsider whether a person was terminated or not from the
drug court program.

As to whethef a sentence should be reconsidered, that
would be within Your Honor’s discretion. I would argue,
first, though that the motion to appeal the guilty plea was,
was not done within 10 days. He was in the program some
number of months. That plea was entered into voluntarily,
freely, willingly. It was accepted. it’s not until after he
failed to complete the drug court program that now they’ve
made a motion reconsider the sentence. However, if Your Honor

is willing to, to consider reconsidering that sentence I would
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State v. Boynton (5-23-16) 13

strongly urge this Court as the solicitor over the drug court
that that would be detrimental to the program. It is for the
reason that a participant knows they have a set amount of time
over their head, they either complete the program and can have
those charges expunged from their record or they fail out of
the program and they go do their time in prison. If this
Court allows a Defendant to come back after they’ve been
transferred to drug court, been unsuccessful, been terminated
and then come back to the court and argue that they shguld get
less time, every single Defendant that gets terminated from
here on out will do that exact same thing, and we’ll be before
Your Honor arguing one set plea, what kind of sentence they
should get, the court would determine the plea, then they go
to drug court, unsuccessful, get terminated and then they come
back before Your Honor again and argue for a new sentence that
the trial court has already considered in full during that
plea hearing. Your Honor, that would be -- it would be a
detriment to the drug court program in Horry County which
works effectively, has worked effectively for over ten years.
In my experience in the last couple of years it’s always been
a post plea model. There was a point in time where we held
sentence in abeyance. However, now with the determined
sentence range hanging over someone’s head that’s found to be
more effective. It works. It continues to work, and I

respectfully ask this Court not to change that practice.
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THE COURT: All right. Mr. Dame or Mr. Mills, anything
in reply?

MR. MILLS: Your Honor, back to the analogy to probation
violation, I think that it’s important to first note, note
that none of the three attorneys here were at his original
plea. He had another attorney, and gy understanding there was
a recommendation by the State for the sentence of ten years
suspended to drug court participation. Therefore, since
everyone was in agreement, there was no mitigation, according
to what my client says, there was very little mitigation
brought up at that time. So this opportunity to, to now
allow, if Your Honor would so see fit, us to produce
mitigation, show the -- his situation, his age, his education,
his health issues, which were not brought up at the original
sentence, and again, analogous to a probation violation, I
think it would be more just for Mr. Boynton to have that -- to
allow Your Honor that discretion to, to alter the sentence
considering the mitigation that we’ve produced and, and that,

that he is going through, the health issues that he has and

things of that nature.

THE COURT: Well, I mean, the difference from probation,
I can’t order, I mean, érobation I can continue probation,
terminate probation or revoke a portion of it.

MR. MILLS: Yes, sir.

THE CQURT: Here I can’t continue drug court treatment.
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It’s just --

MR. MILLS: Well, we’ve asked that, but --

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. MILLS: -- but we, we have. That’s why we’re --

THE COURT: But how can I, how can I force the drug court
to accept scmebody that they’ve already kicked out of the
program?

MR. MILLS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I can't compel the drug court to continue
here when they -- when he’s -- when they’ve already kicked him
out and said he hasn’t successfully completed it. So that’s
not an option. |

MR. MILLS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: The only option is do we impose the ten year
sentence or something less. Let me hear from you on your
mitigating, mitigation arguments.

MR. MILLS: And Mr. Boynton may want to speak -- address
Your Honor as well.

. Your Honor, Mr. Boynton is 55 years of age. He’s had a
drug problem for a lot of his life, as you can hear from his,
his, his criminal history. He’s a graduate, college graduate
of Fisk College up in Nashville. He was last working at
Shoney’s. So he has been able to work. 1It’s, it’s a drug
issue. He’s, he’s an addict, and that’s why I think there, -

there was an agreement to go to drug court. He’s, he’s sat in
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jail for quite a bit of time between the time of the violation
of drug court until the actual termination, which my
understanding the order was he does not get credit for that.
We’d ask that he, he does get credit -for that time, Your
Honor, becapsé he was incarcerated under the -- if the
original sentence is still viable, which it is obviously, I
mean, drug court, then he should get credit for any fime that
he did during the drug court viclation period.

Your Honor, he’s got some medical issues. He's got --
he’s been diagnocsed, my understanding, with lymph node cancer.
He also has severe intestinal issues that were definitely he
was suffering frem last time we were in drug court during the
termination hearing.

He, he’s, he’s 55 now, Your Honor. He knows that he
can’t be doing this, and he’s, you know, he needs to get a, a
treatment for his drugs, drug addiction. We would ask you to
consider a lesser sentence with a treatment program at the |
Department of Corrections. I think that would be reasocnable
in this case considering his age, his health problems, and the
fact that he is an addict and he is, is =-- as you heard, he
had some older criminal cases that were involving victims.

His more recent ones have not involved any victims. Yeah,
also he did ~-- I think hé self reported use of cocaine in this
case at one point, Your Honor. Anything you want to add?

MR. MASSEY: Your Honor, very rarely do I see anybody in
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criminal pleas or criminal trials, in drug court that has the
education he has. He is somebody, and I know he can’'t go back
to drug court, but he’s somebody that has an addiction and,

and knows how he, he treats it and can be a mentor to somebody

- younger, and when we did drug court you could look around the

courtroom and everybody’s probably not even over the age of
25. He’'s twice their age. Yes. He’s got a criminal history,
but he’s got a drug issue. He’s got a drug addiction, and
that’s why it was perfect for him to be in drug court because
that way he could deal with it. .

In this case that we’ve -- the solicitor actually handed
to me this morning, this is someone that had 18 violations.
Yes. He had five violations in the scope of 30 days, but one
of them he, he, he called and let them know that he had an
issue with it and he was taking it.

He’s a very educated man, and he knows he’s got this
addiction, but he wants to deal with it. He wants to treat
it, and that’s what he’s not getting and what he wasn’'t
getting prior to drug court was treatment for it, and that'’s
what he needs and that’s what he's asking.

THE COURT:  But I mean, drug court is a treatment.

MR. MASSEY: I understand that.

THE COURT: So what -- if that doesn’t work what’s going

to work?

MR. MILLS: Well, Your Honor, we also ask for ~-- drug
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court allows for some inpatient. 1If, if it’'s -- i1f they’'re --
if a pefson going through drug court is not doing well and
they are violating, still using drugs, then they allow for
inpatient. Well, we’ve -- that was not allowed for him, to go
into an inpatient, then continue on drug court, but sometimes
that’s necessary, to go into an inpatient treatment program
and not be out, you know, in the community so that they can
get more skills to and better skills to, to avoid the
addiction that they have, and that was not allowed for him,
Your Honor. So that was one of the problems with the -- with
our --,we’d argue that to allow him that, that was denied, but
we would ask you to consider a reduction in sentence with a,
with a order of a drug treatment for Mr. Boynton.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MILLS: And I believe Mr. Boynton would iike to --

THE COURT: All right. Sir, what would you like to say?

MR. BOYNTON: Good afternoon, Your Honor. I want to
first thank you and God first of all and, and, and for giving
me and my attorneys the opportunity and Mr. Holford as well to
hear us out. |

Your Honor, my past history does not at all reflect the
person that I am and raised -- that I was raised to be, Your
Honor. I'm from a very well-educated family. My mother
practiced law in the State of Florida for 30 years. My father

did 35 years in the Marine Corps, volunteered to go to Vietnam
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twice, both my siblings have degrees and one’s a retired
doctor. The other one owns their own business in Columbia. I
graduated 16 in my class summa cum laude. I was vice
president of my fraternity chapter. I majored in psychology
from Fisk University. I worked for the Baptist Convention for
14 and a half years as their counselor for ministers in youth,
youth groups.

I started using éocaine in college and didn’t think it
was a problem at the time because -- but on -- as time came on

it became one. So that’s why I resigned from my job as a

counselor for —-- from the Baptist Convention because I didn’t
want that to reflect on any other, about any -- anybody else,
but I've always had -- kept a job and known as a functioning

addict, Your Honor.
I'm seeking help from the Court today for my addiction.

Your Honor, there’s a huge difference between psychological

.and practicality of the world of addiction. An addiction is a

disease of relapse, and I did that in, in drug court. The
medical world has deemed a drug addiction as a very curable
sickness that can only be treated and treated properly one can
overcome it, some others can control it, but if handled
correctly with treatment only. My mind is set on what the
psychologists called a Zeigérnik effect, which is your brain
is set to -- set for completion. My brain is set to complete

some kind of drug treatment for myself.
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THE COURT: Why didn’t you do it during drug court?

MR. BOYNTON: Sir, I, I, I had a —— I have a lot of
health issues gbing on right now, and that’s really no excuse
for that, no excuse, but I admitted to my drug use and Mr.
Holford knows that. I admitted to it prior to testing, and I
only failed actually two tests, actually it was two tests that
I failed because I failed one on a Monday and it takes 72
hours for cocaine to get out of your system, and I failed
again on Wednesday, énd it happened 30 days later. Now, one
drug test, they said the 5" was because I didn’t go up to
testing because I was in the hospital and my attorney should
have the documents to prove where I was in the hospital |
because of my chronic diarrhea and my spinal arthritis. I
have the paperwork to prove that. |

Youf Honor, one of the -- one of the world’'s greatest’
minds, Albert Einstein, had an addiction. He had an addiction
to socks. When he died he had 14,000 single socks found in
his home, but everyday he would walk out the house with one
sock and put it in the trashcan. He never overcame that
addiction. He died with that addiction, and he -- Mr. Bryant
-- Mr. Einstein he only used five percent of his brain power.
We as normal humans only use two percent. That makes it just
a little more difficult for us to overcome any, anything such

as addictions.

Some of us have addictions and never realize it. I
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myself see —-- never see any kind of addiction for my cocaine
habit until last year when I realized and decided to ask for
drug court. I asked for drug court becaﬁse I know I needed
it. I did, I did this knowing that that’s what my heart had
needed very badly. I was in jail for selling heroine that
wasn’t even mine just-to get high. So I was given a chance
but not an opportunity to finish because I relapsed, now that
I failed tests on Monday, which I just explained that to you.
Well, I wish -- 1like i said, happened within a 30 day time
period. So technically, Your Honcr, I only, -like I say, I
only failed two tests, bﬁt I had paperwork from the doctors
that showed I went to court, I mean, went to the hospital for
my failed test on that Friday, which was Christmas Day. I
gave Mr. DeBusk a éopy of it, aﬁything I ever done when it
comes to drug court and I always let them knew ahead of time.
I never, ever tried téﬂrun or hide anything from them. I
always was a —-- made them aware, “Okay, well, I can’t do this,
I can’t do that,” and Mr. Holford, I feel sure he can agree to
that. I’ve always did that.

I have chreonic diarrhea, spinal arthritis. Since being
incarcerated, théy, they tell me I have lymph nodes cancer.
They admitted, in fact, that I do, and I also am HIV positive,
which came through a blood transfusion. I’m 55 years old,
Your Honor. I have one daughter that’s three years old, and

with my health condition the way it is, in 2014 I had a heart
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attack, 2015 I died on the operating table for 26 seconds, so
with a blood transfusion and three days medical and just for a
simple hernia procedure. My health issues is really bad, and
I don’t have a long period of time I don’t think the way it’s
-— the way it’s -- at the rate it’s going, but I would really,
really, really do anything in my power, sir, to try to
overcome this addiction. 1It’s, it’s very, it’s a very hard
thing to do. It’s not nothing that’s simple, but I’ve been
doing everything in my power lately. 1I’ve been put in the
Department of Corrections, which is a drug infested place.
There’s 1500 inmates where I’m at, only 200 of them work,
1500, 1300 of them sit around and try to figure out how to get
high, get cell phones in and whatever. Jﬁst recently, two
weeks ago, they shot a drone down over Broad River
Correctional Institution to where they brought in 50 bags of
K2 and two ounces of crystal meth. That stuff ié infested iﬁ
the Department of Corrections, everywhere you go. I don’t
care where you go it’s there, but I am lucky enough to have a
roommate just like me who's trying to overcome an addiction.
We stay to our room. We stay in church. We try to have bible
studies and do things to be positive each and every day. 1I've
learned my iesson from this time. 1I've been in prison before,
but never nothing like this. This place is -- the Department
of Corrections now, ch, my God, you won’t even believe. It’s

absolutely treacherous.
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THE COURT: All right. I understand your argument, Mr.
Boynton, but I'm gecing to deny your moticn for reconsideration
or to alter the sentence. I’1l1l recommend ATU if it’s in
there, but I mean, this -- with your prior criminal history,
this was a third offense of distribution, carried up to, what
was it, it carried a mandatory minimum sentence if it’d been
-— I mean, they let you plead down to a lesser offense, and so
I think the 10-year sentence was appropriate. Yes, sir.

MR. DAME: Your Honor, may I argue in tﬁe alternative in
light of the Court’s position that we remand this file back to

the probate court for further handling pursuant to the State

versus Perkinsqfile or case, in which it took 18 violations _
esseﬁtially to terminate the Defendant from the program and
that there’s only five violations in this file on this case
where there’s only -- over a 30-day period. 1In light of that,
there may be a reconsideration of the severity of that
finding.

THE COURT: I mean, you can talk to the -- you can talk
to the drug court and see if they’ll take him back into the
program, and if they take him back into the program, but I
don't know that that’s an opticn now or not. I mean,
unfortunately, once you impose sentence and you set conditions
and those conditions are violated, the State has just as much
right to know the finality of a, of an issue as the Defendant

does, and so all I can do is say, you know, and I, I don't
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know, I’m not saying I don’'t have jurisdiction to do it, but
their argument that, “Look, I imposed the sentence, the -- he
pled guilty. He didn’t appeal that. He didn’t appeal the

sentence. It was only after the violation occurred and the

51

sentence was being imposed that he said it couldn’t, you know,

that it was unjust.” So when was he sentenced?

MR. HOLFORD: September 16%, 2015.

THE COURT: Okay. So you’re looking at over six months
ago since the sentence was imposed, and there’s been no
appgal, there’s been no motion to reconsider, therefé been no
motion to, set aside the, the guilty plea or anything of that
nature. It’s only now after the violation has occurred, he’s
been dismissed from drug court that they’re imposing the
sentence that.he’s coming before the Court. So I'm going to

deny the motion. - I don't know what other avenues are

-available. I don't know if drug court’ll take him back, and

if they do take him back, whether or not he’s entitled to go
back given the finality of the sentence because back in
September is when he was told, “You’ve got to serve 10 years
if you don’t complete your drug court successfully.” So I'm
going to deny the motion.

MR. HOLFORD: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. MILLS: Thank you for hearing us, Your Honor.

MR. MASSEY: Thank you, Solicitor.

(Adjourned.)
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May 23, 2016.
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

Kenneth Boynton was sentenced to Drug Court by the Honorable Benjamin Culbertson
on September 16, 2015. Kenneth Boynton was thereafter terminated from the Horry County
Drug Court program by the Honorable Kathy Ward by Order dated March 2, 2016. The Drug
Court Order of March 2, 2016 imposed the original sentence of the aforementioned Court Order
dated September 16, 2015. Appellant thereafter filed a Rule 59(¢) Motion to Alter or Amend
the Judgment of the Probate Courts termination from its program and request to remand the case
to the Court of General Session for sentencing under the original charges. Accordingly,
Appellant appeals his conviction, termination from the drug court program, sentence imposed
thereafter, and denial of the Rule 59(e) Motion. Appellant has not received a written notice of
entry of this Judgment as of May 27, 2016.

Dated this ai day of May, 2016 in Conway, South Carolina.
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Horry County Solicitor’s Office 7, /ﬂ/
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March 2, 2016. The Drug Court Order of March 2, 2016 imposed the original sentence of the

aforementioned Court Order dated September 16, 2015. Appellant thereafter filed a Rule 59(e)
Motion to Alter or Amend the Judgment of the Probate Courts termination from its program and
request to remand the case to the Court of General Session for sentencing under the original
charges. Accordingly, Appellant appeals his conviction, termination from the drug court
program, sentence imposed thereafter, and denial of the Rule 59(¢) Motion made by the
Honorable Judge Culbertson on May 23, 2016. Appellant has not received a written notice of
entry of this Judgment as of June 1, 2016.

Issues on Appeal:

1. Whether the Court disregarded the finding of State vs. Perkins, 378 S.C. 57 .

(2008) in its decision to deny Appellants Rule 59(e) motion?

2. Whether the Court considered the purpose of the Horry County Drug Court
program in its finding and the overall chilling effect of early termination under the
program.
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3. Whether the Court adequately considered the possibility remanding the case back
to Drug Court for consideration under the State vs. Perkins holding.
4. Whether it is Constitutional to have each county in South Carolina implementing

a different standard for review and termination of a Drug Court program and the
procedure for handling same and sentencing Appellant thereunder.

5. Whether it is Constitutional to have different courts handling the Drug Court
programs in each county in South Carolina with uneven rules.

6. Whether it is Constitutional not to have a written guideline of rules for handling
Drug Court cases in the County of Horry from the sentencing through the
implementation, termination and appeals process of said termination.

7. Whether a Probate Judge has the authority to implement a criminal sentence based N
on its decision to terminate an individual from the Drug Court program.
8. Whether Appellant’s conduct rose to the level requiring termination from the

program in that the program is designed for the Appellant, authorities, solicitors,
therapists, and counselors to jointly attempt rehabilitation.

9. Whether the County of Horry’s new policy of execution of contracts for the
admission to the Drug Court Program shows the Drug Court procedural failures
for Appellant Boynton and the lack of clear, consistent and distinct clarity in its
administration.

Facts
)

On March 2, 2016, in its Order, subsequent to a hearing of even date, the Honorable
Probate Court terminated Appellant’s participation in the Horry County Drug Court Program.
Appellant had previously tested Vpositive a number of times for illicit substances over a short
period of time which gave rise to the hearing. This action had the result of the Probate Judge
Ward terminating the Appellant’s participation in the Drug Court program and imposing the
original sentence of the Appellant established in the Court of General Sessions, which original
sentence was reached in exchange for Appellant’s cooperation in the program.

Without any further hearing, argument or discussion in the Court of General Sessions
about the extent of impositioh of said charges, Appellant’s Drug Court participation was
terminated. This action was challenged at the 59(¢) hearing due to the lack of authority of the
Probate Judge to implement a criminal sentence. Judge Culbertson indicated uncertainty about
the exact procedure for remanding or reconsidering the original sentence based on the lack of
authority and clarity on this issue under the law. On May 23, 2016, the Honorable Judge
Culbertson denied Appellant’s motion to alter or amend the Drug Court’s termination from the

program.
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The Honorable Culbertson was not able to adequately address the aforementioned issues

pursuant to these well plead facts because of the vagueness of law and the recent implementation

of the Drug Court Program in Horry County and the uneven rules about such cases across the

State of South Carolina.

As an apparent remedial measure, the County of Horry has implemented new clear,

consistent and distinct procedures for handling the Drug Court Program including executing

contracts with said participants.

Dated this/_f{dﬁof June, 2016 in Conwéy, South Carolina.

Other Counsel of Record:

Horry County Solicitor’s Office

Joshua Holford, Assistant Solicitor

Post Office Box 1276
Conway, SC 29526

Respectfully Submitted,

LAW GROUP SOUTH, LLC

Kenneth B, Massey, Esquifé-8153
Keith A Dame, Esquire, 70601
Attomneys for Appellant

200 Elm Street

Conway, SC 29575

Telephone: (843) 488-3777

Fax: (843) 488-3779
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM HORRY COUNTY
Court of General Session/Drug Court
Benjamin H. Culbertson, Circuit Court Judge
Appeals Court Case Number: 2016-001153

General Sessions Case No.: 2015A2610400139
Drug Court Case No.: 15D150119

The State,
Respondents,

Kenneth Ray Boynton,
Appellant.

Rule 203 (d) Guilty Plea Explanation

" Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR Guilty Plea Explanation the issue on preserve
is whether the Probate Court Judge Kathy Ward had jurisdiction over the subject matter and the
authority to terminate the appellant from Drug Court, subsequently implementing a criminal
sentence.

FACTS
After Appellant's guilty plea on September 16, 2015 (See Exhibit 1 attached), the
Honorable Benjamin H. Culbertson sentenced Appellant to ten years imprisonment, but
suspended the imposition of that sentence conditioned upon the successful completion of the

Drug Court Program. On March 2, 2016 (See Exhibit 2 attached), a termination hearing was

1
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held before the Honorable Judge Kathy G. Ward to determine if the Appellant’s participation in
the Horry County Drug Court Program should continue. Appellant had previously tested
positive a number of times for illicit substances over a short period of time which gave rise to the
hearing. This action had the result of the Probate Judge Ward terminating the Appellant’s
participation in the Drug Court program and imposing the original sentence of the Appellant
established in the Court of General Sessions; Without any further hearing, argument or
discussion in the Court of General Sessions about the extent of imposition of said charges,
Appellant’s Drug Court participation was terminated. On May 23, 2016 (Order not currently
available), this action was challenged at a Rule 59(e) hearing due to the lack of authority of the
Probate Judge to implement a criminal sentence. The Honorable Judge Benjamin H. Culbertson
indicated uncertainty about the exact procedure for remanding or reconsidering the original
sentence based on the lack of authority and clarity on this issue under the law. The Honorable
Culbertson was not able to adequately address the aforementioned issues pursuant to these well
plead facts because of the vagueness of law and the recent implementation of the Drug Court
Program in Horry County and the uneven rules about such cases across the State of South
Carolina. The Honorable Judge Culbertson denied Appellant’s motion to alter or amend the
Drug Court’s termination from the program.

Dated this /[Aay of July, 2016 in Conway, South Carolina.
Respectfully Submitted,

Keith A. Dame, Esquire, 70601
Attorneys for Appellant_
200 Elm Street
Conway, SC 29575
Telephone: (843) 488-3777
~ Fax: (843) 488-3779
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Other Counsel of Record:

Horry County Solicitor’s Office
Joshua Holford, Assistant Solicitor
Post Office Box 1276

Conway, SC 29526

Office of the Attorney General

J. Benjamin Aplin, Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
Post Office Box 11549

Columbia, SC 29211-1549
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- not. overrule or reconsxder the Drug Court Judge's determmatxon to terminate the defendaunt from Drug Court Fmally,

thm Court'found, that it couid niot or wWould not. send uns case back to Drag Court. and in essence Torce. tbeDmg Court

10’ accept a defendant hack that had already been terminated in-the ang CourtJudgc s discretion after o full heatmg

on the ments of:said (ermlnatmn in Drisg Court. The ongmal senvence of ten (10) years was imposed after the defcndant’s

unsucmsfnl completion and subsequent termination from Horry County Drug Court.

JudgeCode  ~ /JDate T

214'5 anly 2o, 20/




15" Circuit Drug Court "' FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

Program Rules and Guidelines - SOL'CITOR

 Horry County Level II.

HORRY & GEORGETOWN COUNTIE’S"

Hords - Gy Gty

First, dezﬂe

Address_-_%ﬁ?% Cppsre /%f%/f/c‘f @ CC :2?;'

Stregt
& Te!ephon— DOB -50“ SSN

(1) (1) I understand that'apon completion of the Drug Court Program that ; ‘my current charges
.may be dismissed and may be cxpunged (at discretion of Solicitor). 1 understand that my-
participation in the Program requires me to give up important rights, including my right to'a
speedy trial.- I have fully discussed this with my attorney and understand to what [ am
committing. ( &, /3

(2) Lexpressly agree to accept and obey all laws while in the' program. I understand that I must’
report any violations, arrests, or charges within 24 hours, including any drivitig vxolatmns or .
minor offenses. Lmders(and that any criminal action can affect my partlcxpanon in the program.

4.8

(3) I'accept, understand, and will abide by all tetms and conditions of the Drug Court Program as
established and agree to any program changes made after ‘my admission to the program. (X5)

@1 understand the following basi¢ rules of the program.

». I'must nothave any type of weapon in my possession while in the program_

e Imust not use any alcohol of drugs while in the program; IfI do use, I will tell my
counselor right away.

¢ Tunderstand that no psychoactive preséription drugs are allowed. I mdexstand that
all prescribed medication use must be cleared by program staff and it is nay
responsibility to inform the staff of any prescription I am given. I give my permission
for the Drug Court Team to contact my physician and discuss any relevant
infoumation pertaining to my participation in the Drug Court Program.

* Imustattend ALL Dmg Court sessions and ALL tréatment Sessions, pass repeated
drug screens and maintain satisfactory progress.

¢ Iunderstand and agree to submit to continual driig testing diiritig my participation in
the prograrn. Diug tests can be.at the request of Drug Court Team, the Judge, or the
treatment provider: Failure to report for the test, tampering withi a test, orthe
-alteration or the remoyal of any test may result in sanctions. I give my. permission for
the Drug Court Progréim to exchange information with the drug screening facility
conceming my participation in the program.

» T consent tothe dis¢losure and release of information concerning my admission and

 treatmient in‘the Drug Court Program to the court. I consent to the disclosure of

1 KCDC Client Contract Lével 1-1613




health information concerning my medical history, mental; or physical condition and
treatment received to the Drug:Colirt.

» I'may be required to pay restitution. - Failure to. pay will resiilt in sanctions.

. Imust retain employment while in the program. If unemployed upon entermg, I
agreeto obtain employment within 14 days of entry to Drug Court.. If 1 becorne
unemployed dunng parhcxpatxon, T'undeystand that I will be given 14 days to find
new.employment. Failure to find employment/ncw employment within 14 days will
resultin sanctiops., ¢ -

o Junderstand that I ooust maintain to the bcst of my abxhty, a safe and sober home
environment:. '

o I understand that any change in residence must be approved by the Drug Court
Director, prior to move.

'« . Tunderstand that I may be required to-obtain a G.E.D. prior to completion of Drug
Court, if 'am not a high school graduate.

» Junderstand that I am responsible for:all transportation required'to. partlcxpate in Drug’

Court. (/(/E )

(5) L understand that I must pay for my partxcxpatmn in the Drug Coixrt Prograim.. The cost is
$40.00 per week until graduation from the program.. I understand that failure to pay wxﬂ tesult in

* sanctions. (A/g )

(6) Iunderstand that T can be jailed for protective custody npon the order of the Drug Conrt
Judge, if the Judge determines that I may be a danger to society or to. myself (f/,[ﬁ}

(7)1 understand that the Judge has the. authority to impose sanctions for any vmlatxon of the
‘rules, Further, the Judge can terminate my: parucxpahon in the prograin at any time and if 50, that
I'will begin serving my sentence immediately. [ understand that all decisions. of the: Iudge are:

final and may not be:appealed. (Kg*

(8) I understand that should I fail to comply with any Drug Court Program requirements the Drug
Court Judge can issue sanctions. Sanictions may include comunity service work, jail time or.
‘other penalties as prescribed by the Drug Court Judge. VA

(9) I understand that 'éhoﬁld-ljfaﬂ‘ 1o appear for atty Driyg Court Session the Drug Court Judge can
issue abenchwarrant. ( K+ /5, )

(10) I.understand that the Drug Court: Team may at any time, request my termination from the
Drug Court Program for failure to Tollow the rules of the program.. ( /( £ )

(1 I) I understand that all information shared with counseling staff is confidential in terms of
prosécution. 1 understand that any information shared with Drug Court Program Diregtor can be

‘admitted in court. ()

(12) I understand that if I ari rearrésted on new charges after my pleg, I can be terminated ﬁ'om
Drug Court. Q(;ﬂz)

2 HCDC Clisez Contact Lével 11015
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(13)Iam entmng the program voluntarily and understand that Drug Court is not liable for any
loss and/or injury to person or prqurty suffersd by me while I ant in or about the 1 preriises (to

include the Courthouse, parkmg lot, surrounding grounds treatment facilities, and the officeof
the Court Director). 12

(14) I am aware that during my ﬁrst 30 days in the 15th Circuit Drug Court, Iwill be ina
-Stabilization Phase. If I fail to axtend any treatment sessions, meetings with the Dlrector or court
sessionis T will automatically be in review for termination from the Drug Cowrt program. If I test
positive for alcohol or drugs or if I am rearrested, I may be in Teview for termination from the

program(t”ﬁ')

@sif applzcable) Lunderstand that I am requited to pay restitition to my v1ct1m(s) in the amount’
of $ - .. Tunderstand that T will Tiake this payment to the Drug Court offiée
and Drug Court can impose sanctions; if I do ‘ot pay my restitution, ( )

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THE ABOVE AGREEMENT AND THAT ITHAS
| BEENFULLY EXPLAINED TO ME. 1 UNDERSTAND.I AM GIVING UP CERTAIN
RIGHTS AND 1 DO SO-WILLINGLY. AT THE TIME I SIGN THIS DOCUMENT 1AM
THINKING CLEARLY-AND I.AM NOT UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ANY
SUBSTANCE. I AGREE, ‘OF MY OWN FREE WILL, TO WAIVE CERTAIN RIGHTS
AND. ENTER THE PROGRAM,

« /27%‘ - DATE: 7/ ¥ 2oy

progrm

. e DATE:
‘Drug Court Program Director

3 HEDC Cllent Contract Level I 1013
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Law Group South, LLC » Attorney Kenneth B. Massey:
200 Elm Street Blaine@lawgroupsouth.com
Conway, SC 29526 Cell: 843-458-2507

Office: (843) 488-3777 Attorney Keith Dame.

Fax: (843)-488-3779 ' Keith@lawgroupsouth.com

Cell: 843-333-4845

December 21, 2016

'Vla USPS;

Jenny Abbott Kitchings -
Clerk of Appelant Court

Columbia, SC 2 “1.1

Re:  Kenneth Ray Boynton
Case No:: 2016-001153

Dear Clerk of Court:

I ﬁle'd a. Motion to Alte‘r or Amend ]udgment on beha]f of the'above-m'entioned Deféndant on

on May 23 2016 befcre the Honorable Benjamin-H: Culbertson

After my repeated attempts and the request from his new attorney, Robert M. Dudek, I am

‘still unable to obtain‘the Order. Please somebody let me know how we can get this Order that has

been due for 7 months.

KBM/VIf

cc: Joshua Holford ‘%Q B I jE= {”“*“*g
David Caraker ’ £EVE D

Robert M. Dudek.

TR 977006
S

i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

S

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 25, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN
CDR: 0185 44-53-0370(b)(1)

'
That Kenneth Ray Boynton did in Horry County on or about January 15, 2015, distribute, dispense or deliver, or did
aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance

under the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such distribution not
having been authorized by law, in violation of Section 44-53-0370(b)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
. W%C
IMMY XJRICHARDSON, Ii

o
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@ fx o= FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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L ]
” WITNESSES

Mark Mcintyre 15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit
L)

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A2610400139
CDR: 0185 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOA.: 4/2/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JU%R UE BILL

J }
; é :
reparson of Grand Jury

Date: JUN 25 2015
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

C/ DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-26- X .37?7

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

David P. Caraker, Jr.
15MD1552

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June, 2015 TERM

THE STATE

V8.

Kenneth Ray Boynton
B/M

Old Bucksville Rd
onway, SC 29526

DOB: 1860
SSN
ATTORNEY:
Indictment for
Distribution of Heroln

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

ORIGINAL

“n e

sEL ANE NS 3 HARD
Mes e OF ol T
DATE RECEIVE

D FROW:
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STATE O SOUTH CAROLINA \/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Homry g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2015GS2602379
Kenneth Ray Boynton )  A/W# _2015A2610400139
Aka: )  DateofOffense: _1/1572015
Rage: BLACK Sex: M Age: S5 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(bX1)
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode#: __0185
Address: Id Bucksvitle Rd )
City,State,Zip:  Conway, SC 29526
DLS: e SToh: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL YesD No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/LSD/other Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c¥/Sched. IL 1st offense (@ - 19 vg_d,x
inviolationof § 44-53-0370{b)1) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0l83 —
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC — []§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) (‘)’
Thepieais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendati jated Sent [X] Recommendation by the Sta:e \l>
ATTEST: ﬁ 160039
-Caraker, Jr., David P. SC Bar# Defe SCBar#'y %,
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the d State Department of Co! ns, [J" County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ /0 dayshmonthsig@arsdr  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed X

andfor to pay a fine of § K ; provided that upon the service of x dayslmmxhslyws and/or Ipayment

ofs X .plus costs and assessmemsasapphcable‘ the balmcenssuspendedwﬂa-pnhdon for 50058 Cort
:"t""' ‘:t..' 1.": BERORSES IOFONee m g
(] CONCURRENT or (0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: =
/! The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuam to S.C. Code § 24-1340 lobeealculadind aphedd
by the State Department of Corrections, M )

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §g-3§-l35.- 7?’ T

Pursaant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ql}ﬁ;zsqg(cﬁgml

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive s firearm or ammunition. 2= ;—
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 2 ?., -

(ORESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing  []Ordered  PTUP Zs =

Togal_. ._$ a—— plus 20% fee: 3 » days/hours Public Semce’Empléﬂnent

Paymzm Terms: omn GED D

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be gd. i

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) siw STROD —  pmis.of$ 4

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 s . .

§ 56:5-2995 (DUI ) 12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Provisp 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [

8§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50.21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [3

§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Provigo 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% toCounty (if paid in installments) 3 tion.

TOTAL (X )

1u
: Presiding Judge
C'e'kd Court/ W Judge Code:
Sentence Date: e/ 6/

SCCA217 (03/2011)




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

24N . =yt

Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589 i
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 23rd day of June, 2017.

RECEIVED

JUN 23 2017
SC Court of Appeals



